Decla-ssified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/23 : CIA-RDP90-00379R000100330004-5

-
b

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT: (Optional)

First Quarter FY-87 Milestone Charts

FROM:
C/sb/oL

EXTENSION

NO.

STAT |

DATE
31 December 1986

TO: (Ofcer designation, room
building)

DATE

RECEIVED

FORWARDED

OFFICER'S
INITIALS

COMMENTS (Number eoch comment to show from whom
to whom. Draw o line across column ofter each comment.)

C/IMSS/OL

STAT _J }

10.

1.

12

13.

14.

15.

FORM 610 vstormenous

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/23 : CIA-RDP90-00379R000100330004-5




Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/23 : CIA-RDP90-00379R000100330004-5

STAT

STAT

31 December 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Information & Mgmt Support Staff, OL,

FROM: |
Chief, Supply Division, OL

SUBJECT: First Quarter FY-87 Milestone Charts

Per your request, attached are updated first quarter FY-87
milestone charts for Supply Division objectives. If you have

any questions or require additional information, please

contact

Att
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